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Dear Mr Fowler

TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED)
NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY FRAMEWORK 2012

Abbey Co-op housing sites at Casterbridge Snowman Emminster & Hinstock
and Abbey Co-op Community Centre and Belsize Road car-park Abbey Road
London NW6 4DP

Variation of conditions 6, 10, 18, 20, 26, 57, 81, 93 and 94 relating to Phase 1 of
planning permission, 2013/4678/P (for comprehensive redevelopment of site)
granted on 16/05/14. The amendments are namely;

- changing glazed brickwork at residential entrances from green to red,

- changing design of metal balustrades, privacy screens and soffits

- Elevational amendments

- Changing railway boundary from timber to brick

- Additional photo-voltaic panels

- Addition of brick vents

- Changing the trigger for conditions 93 & 9

Archaeology

Thank you for your consultation received on 19 July 2017.

The Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service (GLAAS) provides
archaeological advice to boroughs in accordance with the National Planning Policy
Framework and GLAAS Charter.
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The above application does not cover the archaeological condition (65). This
condition should remain live until all archaeological works are complete and
approved.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information. This
response relates solely to archaeological considerations. If necessary, Historic
England’s Development Management or Historic Places teams should be consulted
separately regarding statutory matters.

Yours sincerely

=l

Laura O'Gorman

Archaeology Advisor

Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service
Planning Group: London
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